
From:Planning Work 
Sent:27 Aug 2021 12:42:05
To:nevans@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK, 
Subject:FW: planning post 20.08.21 - new application
Attachments:image001.jpg, image005.jpg, 0864_001.pdf, 0863_001.pdf, image007.jpg, image002.jpg, image003.jpg, 
image004.jpg, image006.jpg, image009.jpg, 

 
 
Nicola Evans
Customer Service Advisor
e nevans@s-norfolk.gov.uk   

This email and any attachments are intended for the addressee only and may be confidential. If they come to you in error you must take no action based on them, nor must you 
copy or show them to anyone. Please advise the sender by replying to this email immediately and then delete the original from your computer. Unless this email relates to 
Broadland District Council or South Norfolk Council business it will be regarded by the council as personal and will not be authorised by or sent on behalf of the councils. The 
sender will have sole responsibility for any legal actions or disputes that may arise. We have taken steps to ensure that this email and any attachments are free from known 
viruses but in keeping with good computing practice, you should ensure they are virus free. Emails sent from and received by members and employees of Broadland District 
Council and South Norfolk Council may be monitored.  
From: Planning <Planning@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK> 
Sent: 20 August 2021 15:51
To: Planning Work <planningwork@southnorfolkcouncil.onmicrosoft.com>
Subject: FW: planning post 20.08.21 - new application
 
HH
 
Callum Sculfor
Business Support Officer: Technical
t  01508 533836 e csculfor@s-norfolk.gov.uk   

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
From: Clare Hayden <clare.hayden@broadland.gov.uk> 
Sent: 20 August 2021 10:39
To: Planning <Planning@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK>
Subject: planning post 20.08.21 - new application
 
 
 
Clare Hayden
Business Support Technical Officer
 
t 01603 430509  e clare.hayden@broadland.gov.uk
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This e-mail and any attachments are intended for the addressee only and may be confidential. If they come to you in error you must take no action based on them, nor must you 
copy or show them to anyone. Please advise the sender by replying to this e-mail immediately and then delete the original from your computer. Unless this e-mail relates to 
Broadland District Council or South Norfolk Council business it will be regarded by the council as personal and will not be authorised by or sent on behalf of the councils. The 
sender will have sole responsibility for any legal actions or disputes that may arise. We have taken steps to ensure that this e-mail and any attachments are free from known 
viruses but in keeping with good computing practice, you should ensure they are virus-free. E-mails sent from and received by members and employees of Broadland District 
Council and South Norfolk Council may be monitored.
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